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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: Tuesday, June 25, 2024
TO: Town Clerk Pat McNielly
FROM: Michael Borg
yira
CC: Paula Mayville Housing Authority Director z10o W
Y 8 R4 TP I AT oA
RE: Measure 2024-126-Confirmation of Appointment d¢f Jeannine Knobel to the

Housing Authority; Term to expire on April 1, 2025.
Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré
Measure 2024-126-Confirmation of Appointment of Jeannine Knobel to the Housing
Authority; Term to expire on April 1, 2025.

Purpose and Justification:

Following a successful interview with Jeannine Knoble of 4 Edmund Corrigan Road, North
Attleborough for a seat on the Housing Authority, I am pleased to endorse her for this position.

It is with respect that I seek the Town Council's approval to confirm Jeannine Knobel’s
appointment to the Housing Authority. Her term is anticipated to expire on April 1, 2025.

The Town Council met on June 24, 2024, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was
made by Vice-President Simmons to approve Measure 2024-126- Confirmation of Appointment
of Jeannine Knobel to the Housing Authority; Term to expire on April 1, 2025.

The motion was seconded by Councilor Slobogan.

Motion carried. 9-0 UNANIMQUS



